STATE OF NEW ME

ENERGY a0 MINERALS D RARTVIENT

DH.CL;J%E”\ﬁ\ ICN OnIsioN
HOBES UISTRICT CFRICE

.wzy 14, 1%

Cenceo Inc.
3cx 4 o0
Hobbs, NM 36240

Re: Reclassification
State F-1 #6-D, Sec. 1, T721S, R36E
fumont Y-SR-Qu Pool

Gentlemen:

Due to the recently submitted gas/oil ratio test for the above-
referenced well in the Eumont-Y-SR-Qu Pocl, the well will be
reclassified as an 0il well in the Eumont Pool effective
September 1, 1936, and the gas allowable will be cancelled

that date.

If for some reason you fezl this test is in error, please submit
another test for our consideration.

To update our files, please submit two copies of a revised Form C-102
outlining the 40-acre proration unit for this oil well classification.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



